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OUR OWN COUNTRY.

TJOROX'J'O AN!) ITS VICINI7'Y.

il.

TORONTO IN; 1831.

Tîîî. Rev. Dr. Scaddling, in his ini-
teresting account of 4&Toronto's First
U;erm," says: "ýBv a, popular misuse
of terms the 'vord ' Toronto ' camne to
he applied to the small trading-post
or < fort,' establislied, in 1749, on the
north shore of Lake Ontario, not far
fruin the moutlî of the Hlumber. The
p.roper and officiai name of this erec-
tion wa-,s Fort Rouillé, go called in
compliment to Antoine Louis Rouillé,
the Colonial Min ister of the day. But
traders and coiurcirs dît bois pre-
ferred to speak of Fort Rouillé as
Fort Toronto, because it stoo>dt the
]anding-place of the southiern ter-
minus of the trail which condiueted
Up to the îvell-known -Toronto,' the
lace of coneourse, the great Huron
rendezvous sixty miles to the north;
aînd popular phraseology ultimately
prevailed.

"«Fort Rouillé or Toronto is noth-

ing more than a stockaded store-
house, Nvithi quzirters for a Ikeeper
and a few soliers, after the fashion
of a srnall Iludson's Bay tradin-
post. A large portion of the site
whieh, lifty years 1qîgo, used com-
mnonly to be visjted as tliat of the
,OId Frech Fort,' is nnw fallen into
the lake; but depressions, marking
the situation of cellars and portions
of sortie ancient foundations con-
nected wvith out-builings are stili
dliseernible, as also indications of
the line of the stockade on the north,
sie. Formerly there were con-
spicuous renia ifs of flagged fiooring
and the basemnent of ehimneys.

«The site of the trading estab-
lishment which iras thus des tined to
be the initial germ. of the present
eity of Toronto is now encloscd
Nviihin the bounds of the pairk ap-
pertaining to, the Exhibition Build-


